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Carlos Black - RE: Dkt. 06-00202 (Cleartel Financing) PC,+-:* , - =  

""?: .-, - ,, J:. a * 
c i  From: "Ferenchak, Brett P." <Brett.Ferenchak@bingham.com> i pij .- . 

To: <Carlos.Black@state.tn.us> ? /  
Date: 9/1/2006 1:22 PM X-R-4. &jp, 

-'if 
Subject: RE: Dkt. 06-00202 (Cleartel Financing) 4 

Carlos, 

As we discussed on the phone, except for on page 2 of Petition where "CTI" should have read "Cleartel 
Telecommunications, Inc.," all references to "CTI" in the Response to Data Request No. 1 and Petition (see page 
6) should have been "CCI", which is Cleartel Communications, Inc. The references to CCI and CTI in the 
Supplement Response to Data Request No. 1 were correct. Again, I apologize for the confusion on this matter. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Regards, 
Brett 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Ferenchak, Brett P. 

Sent: Monday, August 28,2006 6:20 PM 

To: 'Carlos Black (Carlos.Black@state.tn.us)' 

Subject: Dkt. 06-00202 (Cleartel Financing) 

Carlos, 

Attached for your convenience are the response of Cleartel to Data Request No. 1 and the 
CONFIDENTIAL Exhibits. These will be delivered to the Docket Room for filing tomorrow. Please let me 
know if you have any questions. 

Regards, 
Brett 
<< File: Cleartel - Response to TRA Data Request No 1 .pdf >> << File: (CONFIDENTIAL) Cleartel- 

Textron Commitment Letter.pdf >> << File: (CONFIDENTIAL) Cleartel Audited Financial Statements.pdf 
>> 

Brett P. Ferenchak 
Uingliam McCutchen I.LP 

3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300 

Washington, D.C. 20007-5 116 

'l'el: (202) 373-6697 

Fax: (202) 424-7647 

brett.ferenchak@blngham.com 

www.binglia_m.com 

The informution in this transmittrd (inclurling attachments, if any) is privileged and cortfiderztial and is intended only 
for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying ?f this transrnittrrl is prohibited 
except by or on behalfof the intended recipient. Y y o u  have received this transmittal in error, please notih me 
immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you. 


